lowa Department of Transportation

800 Lincoln Way, Ames IA 50010 515-239-1373
Fax 515-239-1891

April 10, 2013 When Communicating Refer To:
Warren County
STPN-092-5(50)--2J-91 (ROW)
NHSX-092-5(51)--3H-91 (Grade & Pave)
OLD # NHSX-092-5(51)--3H-91
POINT 25 PROJECT

Jeff Klocko

Outside Plant Engineer

Towa Network Services (Local Fiber Optic)
4201 Corporate Drive

West Des Moines, IA 50266-5906

Dear Jeff Klocko,

This letter is being sent to satisfy the legal requirements of Iowa Administrative Code 761 -
Chapter 115.25:

To get the latest plan set please follow this link:
ftp://165.206.203.34/TASUtilityCoordinationPlans/STP-092-5(51)--2C-91/U4Submittal . pdf

Please continue to coordinate with Bonnie Clancy, our District Utilities Coordinator on relocating
your facilities.

DEADLINES: As stated on the Project Plan Transmittal, we will need your Final Work Plan
by 06/09/2013. This project's plan turn-in date is scheduled for 11/05/2013, with a construction
letting scheduled for 01/22/2014.

We appreciate your cooperation and assistance in our project devélopment efforts.

= =g

Jeffry N. McCollough
Utility Relocation Coordinator
Office of Traffic & Safety
jeffry.n.mccollough @dot.iowa.gov

Sincerely,

INM:sja
Enclosures

CONTACT LIST:

Jim Armstrong, District 5, District ENGINEEr........cccceiviiiiiiiieieirenenes 641-469-4005 (Construction Administration)
Mark Van Dyke, District 5, Assistant District Engineer..........ccccccce... 641-469-4003

Bonnie Clancy, District 5, Utility Coordinator .........c.coeeeiiiciiieciicnns 641-469-4013 (District Utility Coordinator)

Scott Sommers, Chariton Resident Construction Engineer................ 641-774-5056 (Project Construction Coordinator)
Todd Netley, Martensdale Maintenance Supervisor ..........ccccveeereenns 641-764-2755

Dale E. O'Brien, Chariton Engineer Operations Tech. .......c.cccoccueuneee. 641-774-2420 (Utility Permits)

Jeffry N. McCollough, Traffic and Safety - Central Office ................. 515-239-1373 (Utility Relocation Coordinator)
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